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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QORIGINAL {IF KNOWN} PHYS!CAL AFPEARANCE
Located at the corner of Main and Nelson Streets in downtown Lexington, the
Lexington Presbyterian Church is a monumental, temple-form structure of stuccoed brick
with wooden detailing. Designed by Thownas U, Walrer in 1843 and completed by 1845, the
building has evolved through numerous additions into its present T-shape plan, with a
Sunday School built adjacent to the church in 1906.

Approached by massive granite steps, the building is fronted by a Greek Doric
pedimented peristyle portico consisting of six wooden columns and a full entablature.
The main (west) facade contains a high double doorway capped by a wooden pediment and
entablature, above which is a paired window with a simple wooden architrave trim.
Corner pilasters frame the otherwise unpierced facade. The side elevatiors {(rorth and
south) consist of two bays; the original bays towards the rear were engulfed in an
addition of 1859. A pedimented side entrance similar in execution to the front doorway
is found in the first bay of the north and south elevations. A window with a simple
wooden architrave is in the second bay. Triangular pedimented windows fill the second
story and are connected visually by the tenia, running the entire perimeter of the
building.

The rear wing, which dominates the side elevations, is one bay wide on each side of
the church and contains three bays on the north elevaticn. The south elevation of the
wing was altered by a connection to Murray Hall, the Sunday School building. The window
treatment in the rear addition is identical to that found on the original section, with
the hung-sash windows containing elliptical leaded pares of translucent glass., This is
a modification of the original fenestration which contained hung sash with clear glass
panes on the first story, with small rectangular casement windews within the frieze
lighting the second story. The present windows date frem an 1899 renovation. The church
is fortunate in preserving its tower with louvred belfry and spive. The first stage has
the belfry louvres framed by paired pilasters, and the second stage is ornamented with
wreaths in relief on each of its four sides. The spire is capped by a finial.

The intericr of the church has undergone considerahble alterations, the most notable
in 1899 when the building was completely rencovated and vefurnished. The improvements
included the installation of the present pews and a new staged pulpit. A church museun
preserves examples of the original pews and the original pulpit as well as architectural
artifacts associated with the early clhurch, The adjoining building, Murray lall, was
erccted in 1906 and handsomely complements the church in its classical simplicity. A
clock was added to the stecple in 1977.
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SPECIFIC DATES 18%43-1845 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Thomas UU. Walter
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Conspicuously located in the heart of this historiec Valley community, the Lexington
Presbyterian Chuxrch, completed in 1845, is a distinguished example of Greek Revival
ecclesiastical architecture. Designed by one of the foremost 1lSth-century American
architects, Thomas Ustick Walter of Philadelphia, the church is one of his finerxr Virginia

works, which include the Tabb Street Presbyterian Church in Petersburg and the 0ld First
Baptist Church in Richmond. Although Walter worked in‘a number of historical styles,
his proficiency in the Greek is evident in these Virginia churches. 1In the Lexington
Presbyterian Church, as well as in his other Virginia commissions, Walter clearly
demonstrated how classical forms could be adapted for Christian purposes te enhance the
digrity of worship. %
\

Lexington's Presbyterians first worshipped with the members of Hall's Meeting House,
later named New Monmouth Church, five miles west of the town. The Lexington element grew,
so that by 1789 the Presbytery authovized the formation of a Lexington church, at which
time the congregation began holding services in a tent; a church was erected in 1797.

By 1843 the thriving congregation had completely outgrown its old building and decided
that it nccded a move commodious structure nearer the center of town. The site was
purchased, and Thomas U. Walter was engaged &s the architect.

In 1859 the church added a rear wing to accommodate continuing growth and activity.
By 1880 the original sandstone facing had worn so as to require the application of
stucco as a protective finish., The church was enlarged and renovated again in 1899, i
at which time the present pews and pulpit were installed., According to a "Manual of
rhe Presbyterian Church”, of April 3, 1900, the church served a total of 2,357 members.
A& Sunday Schoel building was erected in 1906, and by 1922 it was necessary to make
another addition to the building., Through the generosity of 457 families, the hall was
enlarged and renovated in 1953, The last improvement of the building was the installa-
tion of a clock in the church steeple in 1977.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The one and one-half acres comprising the Lexington Presbyterian Church pxoperty a
bourdcd on the NE for approximately 200" by Nelson Strect, on the SE for apprOXLmately
300" by the alley between Main end Randelph Streets, on thL SW by a line extending Ffrom
to Main Street and located approximately 300" SW of Nelson Street, and on the
Sovoximately 300° oa Main Street. The boundaries cncompass both the church build-

ing and the Surday gehool building.
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